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1v| Site: The house sits on the north side of Washington Street about one

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {{f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
L. General Statement

E.

LI .Description of the Interior

hﬁlf block east of Main '‘Street, and opposite the Court House.

Architectural Character: Although this is a typical medium-size
early-nineteenth-century Valley townhouse, the facade was extensively
remodelled in the early twentieth century.

Overall appearance: This is a two-story, four-bay house (originally
four bays on the first floor and three on the second floor) with a
full English basement. A two-story ell with English basement is
attached at the north side of the building.,

Foundations: Stone, now covered with brick on the facade.

Wall construction, Finish and Color: The front section is brick.

The side walls are laid in Flemish bond, but the facade is laid in

American bond and painted red. This, with the absence of scars after

all the changes in fenestration, would seem to indicate that the

facade has been completely rebuilt. The ell is random rubble
limestone.

Chimneys: There are two brick interior-end chimneys with simple

corbelled caps on the front section. The interior side chimney in

the ell has a brick stack and corbelled cap. ’

Openings:

1. Doorways and Doors: A center bay doorway with architrave trim, a
stone lintel and double doors opens on the ground level. The
original doors were in the east bay on the first floor, and in
the west bay on the ground level leading into the basement.

2. Windows: Wooden six-over-six double-hung windows with stone
lintels, sills and architrave trim.

Roof: The gable roof has a large off center cross gable becoming an

engaged pediment with a modillion cornice. A circular window is

centered in the pediment. The original steeply pitched gable roof
can still be detected in the side elevation.

Floor plans: A wide stair leads from the small entrance vestibule on
the ground floor te the cross hall on the first floor. The parlor
opens off the cross hall, and the stairs ascend from the hall.
Another hall leads back into the ell from the cross hall. The second
floor has a cross hall and four large rooms. The original entrance
was on the east end of the first floor, and the parlor opened off the
entrance vestibule, as well as having a door into the hall.  The
dining room was entered either from the doorway under the stair or
the doorway in the ell hall, as it is now.

Stairway: The stair is a narrow single-run open-string stair with a
vertically panelled dado and stair spandrel.

Wall and ceiling Finish: Painted plaster, hall ceiling is acoustic
tile. '

Doorways and Doors: Panelled doors have plain trim with corner blocks
Heating: There are fireplaces in every room with plain mantels of the
mid-nineteenth century on the first floor. Those on the second floor
are more elaborate and appear to be contemporary with the construction

of the house. The house is now heated by central heating.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This simple Lexington town house assumes importance
because of its connection with Thomas J. "Stonewall” Jackson. It is the
only house Jackson ever owned, and he lived here with his wife, Anna
Morrison, from 1858-1861, With the outbreak of the War Between the States
Jackson left his Lexington home to accept a colonelcy with a Virginia
regiment, and to go on to subsequent reknown as a general in the Army of
Northern Virginia. He returned to Lexington only to be buried.

The house was built on the northern half of lot 13 for
William Tidd or Cornelius Dorman about 18(31l; the stone ell is believed to
have been constructed before the brick front. Archibald Graham sold the
house to Jackson in 1858,  Although, Mrs. Jackson retained ownership of
the house until 1904, she did not live there after Jackson left Lexington.
In 1904 the United Daughters of the Confederacy bought the property to be
used as a hospital dedicated to Jackson. It began full operation on an
all season basis in 1911, and continued in this capacity umtil 1953. In
1954 Jay Johns founder of the Lee-Jackson Memorial, Inc., purchased the
house and established it as an hlstorlc house museum and memorial to
Jackson,
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